SENATE COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE, NATURAL RESOURCE AND ENVIRONMENT February 24, 1995 Hearing Room 343 1:00 P.M. Tapes 36, 37, MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Bob Kintigh, Chair Sen. Bill Bradbury Sen. Bill Dwyer Sen. Tom Hartung Sen. Rod Johnson, Vice-Chair Sen. Marylin Shannon MEMBER EXCUSED: STAFF PRESENT: Bruce McIntosh, Committee Administrator Catrina Victor, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: SB -334, Public Hearing and Work Session SB -279, Public Hearing These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a sneaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. Tape 36A. Opens WORK SESSION on SB -334 03 Chair Kintigh: Meeting called to order 1:10 PM. 10 Bruce McIntosh: Committee Administrator. Reviews the amendments for SB -279. See staff measure summary, exhibit A. 25 Sen. Bradbury: Asks for clarification of amendment one. Mike Propes: Polk County Commissioner. Clarifies the questions raised by 61 Sen. Bradbury regarding farming vs. the non-farm dwellings. 80 Sen. Hartung: How do they qualify to build a home on their own property? 90 Propes: Explains the original intent of the bill and the processing requirements for qu al ificatio n SENATE AGRICUL11JRE, NATURAL RESOURCE AND THE ENVIRONMENT February 24,1995 - Page 2

110 Sen. Hartung: Questions the required $qu\sim$ ifications for placing a home and what dollar amount is needed to do this.

125 Sen. Bradbury: Asks that the second amendment be clarified by McIntosh.

133 McIntosh: Clarifies said amendment and how it differs from the first one.

161 Ted Molinari: Bill requester. Gives a brief explanation of the qualification process for this bill as it was originally written, and now with the amendments before the committee. Sen. Bradbury: Requests additional examples and clarification for home 179 placement. 210 Sen. Bradbury: Is it possible to qualify for habitat only? Molinari: Yes, only if it is a "non-farm" dwelling. 257 297 Propes: We have tried to rewrite this program to stop possible corruption. But there will always be someone who finds an "out." Sen. Hartung: Wishes to table SB -334 until further 321 research. Closes PUBLIC HEARING on SB -334 Opens WORK SESSION on SB -334 340 MOTION: SEN. HARTUNG: Moves to ADOPT SB -334 dash-1 AMENDMENTS. VOTE: Hearing no objections the amendment is ADOPTED. 50. MOTION PASSES Sen. Dwyer was excused. 415 MOTION: SEN. JOHNSON: Moves SB 334 AS AMENDED TO THE FLOOR with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: 5-0. MOTION PASSES Sen. Dwyer is excused. 420 Sen. Hartung: Recommends Sen. Derfler carry this item. These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. SENATE AGRICULTURE, NATURAL RESOURCE AND THE ENVIRONMENT February 24,1995 - Page 3 Tape 37A. 17 Chair Kintigh: Will speak with Sen. Derfler to confirm. Introductions of new bill. Reads the introduction of LC-3558. With no objections to this bill it is entered as a committee bill. Opens PUBLIC HEARING on SB -279 25 Chris Durth: Representative from the Governor. The governor is comfortable with the bill except the dash-1 amendment. 35 Sen. Johnson: Thanks Durth for his time. 45 Ken Yates: NWFPC. The dash-1 amendment points out that the federal and state governments do not differentiate between food and drink. Drink is food. The OFPC would like to show support to the dash-5 amendment. 70 Sen. Johnson: Discusses the amendment and that it needs more definition. 96 Sen. Bradbury: More than willing to better define his amendment regarding the incorporation or deletion of "drink." 118 Sen. Johnson: Requests that the statute be included in the dash-1

amendment. 120 Sen. Shannon: You support the dash-5 and not the dash-1 even if amended? Yates: Yes, we support the dash-5 amendment. However, NWFPC is opposed 122 the dash-1 amendment. 137 Sen. Johnson: Asks Sen. Bradbury if the dash-5 amendment is O.K. with him. 141 Sen. Bradbury: Yes. We have shown as a State that Oregon is trying to keep the recycling rate up.Items like milk jugs that are not subject to the bottle bill, are being shown that there is a demand for the resin and the recycling of those containers. 165 Chair Kintigh: Believes the recycling rate will not fall off if we pass this bill. 169 Sen. Bradbury: "Did we ever need this bill at all?" I would still argue, that we do need the bill. Closes PUBLIC HEARING and WORK SESSION 180 Chair Kintigh: Meeting adjourned 1:50 P.M. These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in guotation marks report a speaker's exact words, For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. SENATE AGRICULTURE, NATURAL RESOURCE AND THE ENVIRONMENT

Submitted by, Reviewed by, Catrina Victor ce McIntosh Committee Assistant Committee Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

February 24,1995 - Page 4

A- Staff Measure Summary and Senate Bill 334 2 pg.
B- Letter submitted bv Rick Cantrell- 3 pa,
C- LC Draft 3558 new bill introduction- 3 pg.
D- Staff Measure Summary and amendments SE -279-7 pg. ~ Testimonv from Bridget Flanagan- 3 pg.
F- Letter submitted bv the Citv of Ashland/SB -3)1 and SB -279-1 pg.
G- Letter submitted bv the Association of Oregon Recvelers/SB -279- 2 pg.
H- Letter submitted by Amwav Corporation/SB -361- 2 pg.
I- Testimony submitted bv Julie Brandis AOI/SB -279-3 pg.
J- Fax submitted bv C. Marcele Daeges/SB -279 and SB -361-2 pg.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.